From: WOODY-GTINEWS

To: REX BOSSERT (rex.bossert@calbar.ca.gov)
Subject: Attorney Public Corruption

Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: DET-BROWN-DECLARATION.pdf

DDA_Marugg_email.pdf

Mr. Bossert,
You stated you wanted to start with small pieces. Two public record documents attached,
regarding the following 3 articles. Other records attached to articles.

All of which are linked to other ongoing DA and Police Evidence Tampering, election fraud, and
suppression of all criminal complaints and investigations.

The DDA Ernest Marugg cover up
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/DDA-MARUGG-CONFIRMS-DA-COVER-UP-CONSPIRACY.html

The Judge Runston G. Maino Conspiracy with DA's & Police, while Judges Pressman and Enright
suppressed all investigations of the evidence tampering to protect their own re-elections to the
bench.

PART |
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Police-Detective-Mike-Brown-Obstructs-Justice-Sgt-McWilson-
Theft-Conspiracy.html

PART Il
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/SUPERIOR-COURT-JUDGE-RE-ELECTION-EVIDENCE-TAMPERING-
CONSPIRACY.html

As discussed the documentation and extent of the public corruption involving attorneys is
extensive, and will take time to review. As | told your predecessor William (Bill) Chiang
(chiang@calbar.ca.gov), | will be happy to assist you and the State Bar Personnel in any and all
ways possible, However, | do expect to see hard public evidence of action by the State Bar in the
relatively near future.

Please drop me a quick reply to confirm receipt.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
760-754-8423
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANMDIEGD

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF
CALIFORNIA ARREST WARRANT
Plaintiff, o Vv h S
VS, Case No. [\ AT B Lg
Walter Willis McWilson D.A.No. /i 3tddg A
Defendant.

I, _Micheal Brown, declare | am a peace officer employed by the Oceanside Police Department
and | have read and reviewed the official reports of the Oceanside Police Department,

which state the following:

On 05/07/08, victim, Richard Day, came to the Oceanside Police Department to report that his
former office manager, Aimee Rich, had embezzied money from Royal Pacific Construction, Inc.,
which is located at 4011 Avenida De La Plata, Suite 301, in Oceanside. Day and his business
partner, Keith Kulberg, began noticing problems with Rich’'s performance, which culminated in
company cell phone bills and vehicle payments not being paid. Day began examining the company's
financial records in detail, to find out why the bills were not being paid and to ascertain if Rich had
stolen money from the company. Day's examination revealed a series of thefts committed by Rich
dating back to 2004. From 2004 to 2008, Rich had used company lines of credit with American
Express, Visa, Home Depot and Lowe's to purchase merchandise for herself and her friends. She
had also issued checks totaling $39,836.45 to her friends, for work that was never done.

On 05/14/08, the Oceanside Police Department began investigating Mr. Day's allegations.
Ms: Rich was interviewed and admitted to committing a series of thefts from the company using
various schemes to take the money. The majority of the money was stolen using Royal Pacific
Construction's credit cards to make purchases for Rich and her friends. Rich initially declined to tell
detectives the names of her friends who possessed a large quantity of the property she had
purchased through embezziement. On 06/12/08, detectives of the Oceanside Police Department
served a Search Warrant at the residence of Aimee Rich. During the search, detectives seized a
refrigerator, washer & dryer and patio furniture that were confirmed to have been uniawfully charged
to Roygl Pacific Construction's Home Depot charge account. In addition, detectives located copies of
both Richard Day and Keith Kulberg's Royal Pacific Construction credit card statements that should
not have been in Rich's possession.

_ During approximately the second week of August of 2008, Oceanside Police Sgt. Walter
M_cwuso_n came to my desk and inquired about the Rich investigation. He told me that an old friend,
Aimee Rich, to_ld him | was going to arrest her for taking money from the company she had worked
for. Sgt. McWilson asked me what he could tell Ms. Rich regarding the circumstances of her pending
arrest. | provided Sgt. McWilson with the details of the case, so he could tell Rich how strong the
case against her was and that it was in her best interest to attempt to collect any outstanding stolen
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property from her friends, so it could be returned. Among the information | provided to Sgt. McWilson
was that Rich had confessed to using Royal Pacific Construction's Home Depot credit account to
purchase items, such as cleaning supplies, household goods, appliances and TVs for herself and
friends. Specifically, | told him that she had purchased several high end flat screen televisions and
other items and had given the stolen items to friends. Rich refused to tell me the names of the ‘
friends, or where | could recover the stolen property, because she did not want to get her friends
involved. | told Sgt. McWilson he should tell Rich that it was in her best interest to gather up anything
that she had purchased unlawfully and turn it over to me. In addition, she should attempt to recover
the stolen property she had given to friends, so her friends would not become liable for possessing

stolen property.

It should be noted that during our conversation, Sgt. McWilson did not tell me that Rich had
ever given him gifts. On 12/28/08, while reviewing all of the records and evidence received in this
case, | noticed that Detectives had seized a receipt for a mattress from Aimee Rich's residence. The
receipt listed the name Walter McWilson. At this time, | remembered that Sgt. McWilson had
inquired about this case in mid August of 2008. On 12/30/08, | interviewed Sgt. McWilson regarding
the receipt. Sgt. McWilson told me he met Aimee Rich in 2005. The two became friends. During
their friendship, Rich purchased several gifts for McWilson. The gifts included a knob for his stereo,
dinners on occasion, a shirt, a microphone, a keyboard and a mattress. McWilson said he had no
idea that Rich was taking money from her employer, or that she was involved in criminal activity.

On 01/06/08, | met with Sgt. McWilson again and requested a detailed list of the items that
Rich gave him. During that conversation, Sgt. McWilson told me Rich had also given him three TVs.
On 01/21/08, Sgt. McWilson provided an itemized list of everything Rich had given him. The list
showed Rich gave McWilson the following items as gifts: one pair of Bow Flex dumbbelis, one Korg
Keyboard, one Neumann Microphone, Audio Foam, one Desk, one Roland Phantom XR sample
module, one Apple Ipod, two 32 inch Panasonic flat screen TVs, one 42 inch Magnavox flat screen
TV, one 48 inch Magnavox flat screen TV, one Apple notebook computer and one Mattress. On
01/23/09, Sgt. McWilson brought most of the items described above to the police department. On
05/20/09, Sgt. McWilson turned over an Ultimate Support microphone boom stand and a Proline 3
tier keyboard stand to me at the Oceanside Police Department that he also obtained from Aimee
Rich, but had not previously disclosed.

On 05/26/09, | interviewed Walter McWilson a second time regarding his relationship with
Aimee Rich and the circumstances surrounding Ms. Rich giving McWilson numerous gifts throughout
their relationship. McWilson said Rich began giving him gifts very early in their relationship. The gifts
ranged from things as small as clothing or a shirt and progressed to expensive items, such as the
TVs and the musical equipment that he turned in to the Oceanside Police Department as a resuit of
this investigation. He insisted that he did not know that Rich was stealing the items. However, he
admitted that he had intentionally lied to me during our initial interview. He was aware that he still
possessed the TVs and musical equipment during our initial interview, but had failed to disclose this
fact, because he was afraid when the details regarding his involvement with Rich came out, it would
cause himn problems with his relationship with his live-in girlfriend. Sgt. McWilson told me that Aimee
Rich had not provided him with any other property that had not been discussed during this interview.

_ On 07/30/09, Aimee Rich agreed to provide a statement regarding the stolen property that
Rich had provided to Sgt. McWilson. Rich stated that Sgt. McWilson became aware that she was
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using her Royal Pacific Construction company Home Depot credit card to purchase items for her
personal use. He became aware of this sometime during 2006 when he accompanied her through a
Home Depot checkout lane. She was purchasing cleaning supplies for herself. She pulled out her
Royal Pacific Construction Home Depot credit card that had Royal Pacific Construction and her name
clearly embossed on the front of the card. She believed that Sgt. McWilson saw the company name’
on the credit card, because Sgt. McWilson asked her if she would get in trouble at work if she
purchased items for him using the company credit card. Rich told Sgt. McWilson that her employer
would not notice if she charged some personal items on the card. At that point, Sgt. McWilson began
asking her to make purchases for him. She said she agreed to do so.

Rich said that Sgt. McWilson wanted to install 2 new hardwood floor in his residence. He
asked Rich to purchase the flooring for him, using Royal Pacific's credit card. She agreed and
purchased a quantity of hardwood flooring for Sgt. McWilson, which Rich charged to Royal Pacific's
Home Depot credit card. She provided the stolen flooring to Sgt. McWilson and personally saw that
he installed the flooring in an open area in the upstairs portion of his residence. Sgt. McWilson also
asked her to purchase television sets for him using Royal Pacific’'s Home Depot card. She
purchased a TV for Sgt. McWilson and gave it to him. Sgt. McWilson asked her to purchase a
second TV, which he planned on selling to his neighbor. She purchased the second TV as
requested. Both TVs were paid for with Royal Pacific’'s Home Depot credit card. Rich also stated
that Sgt. McWilson requested that she purchase a quantity of Travertine tile for his residence. She
purchased the tile as requested using Royal Pacific's Home Depot credit card. Sgt. McWilson
allegedly installed the tile on the ground floor of the residence. Rich said she made several
purchases of musical equipment at Sgt. McWilson's request, using Keith Kulberg's Royal Pacific
Construction American Express card to pay for the equipment. Rich insisted that Sgt. McWilson was
fully aware that she was purchasing the gifts for him, using Royal Pacific’s credit cards.

Documents have been obtained during the course of this investigation, which reveal the
following. On 09723/06, Thomasville mahogany hardwood flooring, valued at $2025.57 was charged
to Aimee Rich’s Royal Pacific Construction Home Depot credit card. | have been to Sgt. McWilson's
former residence and observed that flooring of the same make and model is currently installed in the
residence in the location that Rich stated Sgt. McWilson had installed the stolen flooring. Sgt.
McWilson did not disclose that Rich provided such flooring to him. On 11/10/08, 40 cartons of 18 by
18 inch Travertine floor tile valued at $1154.30, was charged to Aimee Rich's Royal Pacific
Cons!rqctiOn Home Depot credit card. | have observed that there is currently 18 by 18 inch
Travertine flooring installed throughout the downstairs portion of Sgt. McWilson's former residence.
This is where Rich told me Sgt. McWilson had installed the stolen tile. Sgt. McWilson did not
disclose that Rich provided such tile to him. On 12/21/06, musical equipment valued at $2616.61
was charged to Keith Kulberg's Royal Pacific Construction American Express credit card at The
Guitar Center, located at 712 Center Drive, in San Marcos. Sgt. McWilson turned in musical
equfpment of the same make, model and serial # listed on the receipt, stating Rich had provided the
equipment to him. On 12/22/06, musical equipment valued at $861.98, was charged to Keith
Kulberg's Royal Pacific Construction American Express credit card at The Guitar Center, located at
712 Center Drive, in San Marcos. Sgt. McWilson later turned in musical equipment of the same
make and model listed on the receipt, stating Rich had provided the equipment to him. On 01/18/07,
musical equipment valued at $954.72, was charged to Keith Kulberg's Royal Pacific Construction
American Express credit card at The Guitar Center, located at 712 Center Drive, in San Marcos.
Sgt. McWilson later turned in musical equipment of the same make and model listed on the receipt,
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stating Rich had provided the equipment to him, On 12/22/06, a 50 inch Magnavox plasma ™™V
valued at $1722.92, was charged to Aimee Rich's Royal Pacific Construction Home Depot credit
card. | have interviewed one of Sgt. McWilson's former neighbors, who told me he and his wife were
in the market to purchase a TV in approximately December of 2006. The neighbor had mentioned
this to Sgt. McWilson. Sgt. McWilson told his neighbors that he could get them a TV for a good price
if they provided him with cash. They provided Sgt. McWilson with $1200.00 in cash and shortly
thereafter, Sgt. McWilson came to their residence with a TV still in the box. | have examined and
seized this TV and found that it was the same make and model TV as that listed on the Home Deport
receipt. On 11/10/06, a 50 inch Magnavox plasma TV valued at $2153.92, was charged to Aimee
Rich’s Royal Pacific Construction Home Depot credit card. Sgt. McWilson turned in the same make
and model TV as listed on this receipt to the Oceanside Police Department on 01/23/09.

Between approximately the second week of August of 2008 and 12/28/08, Sgt. McWilson
failed to notify the case investigator that Aimee Rich had given him numerous gifts. It was only after |
discovered the existence of the mattress receipt and spoke to Sgt. McWilson about the receipt that
he disclosed that Rich had given him gifts. Even after the 12/30/08 interview where Sgt. McWilson
claimed Rich gave him a knob for his stereo, dinners on occasion, a shirt, a microphone, a keyboard

and a mattress, Sgt. McWilson concealed and withheld most of the above listed stolen property until
01/23/09. He did not advise the case investigator of the existence of and turn in the remaining stolen

property until 05/20/09.

WHEREFORE, your declarant prays for the issuance of a warrant for the arrest of the above-named
defendant for violations of

Count 1: PC 182(a)(4) Conspiracy to Defraud Ancther of Property
Count2: PC 496(a) Receiving and Concealing Stolen Property
Count 3: PC 48?(a) Grand Theft

Count 4: PC 496(a) Receiving Stolen Property

Count 5: PC 487(a) Grand Theft

Count 6. PC 496(a) Receiving Stolen Property

Count 7: PC 487(a) Grand Theft

Count 8: PC 486(a) Receiving Stolen Property

Count 8: PC 487(a) Grand Theft

Count 10: PC 496(a) Receiving Stolen Property

Count 11: PC 487(a) Grand Theft

Count 12; PC 496(a) Receiving Stolen Property
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Count 13: PC 487(a) Grand Theft
Count 14: PC 496(a) Receiving Stolen Property
The description of Walter McWilson is as follows:
DOB: 05/08/72 EC: Brown HC: Black HT: 62" WT: 225 RACE. Black SEX: Male SSN: .
DL:- California
I declare on information and belief that the foregoing is true and correct under penalty of perjury.

Executed in San Diego County, California, on the day of November 10, 2008.

A Loy /Yo Bail Recommendation: *.=) 1. 1 iz
Declarant % £k i
! U L"'-I S O 3 , 5
Reviewed for Iegal sufficiency by
AR S \ {{ \
eputy Dmfﬁct“hﬁumey
Declaration read; | The defendant i ls to be admltsﬁd to bail
Probable cause to arrest found; in the sum of dollars
Warrant to issue. ﬂh’-
'L_Z.G.W/LAL Nou 94 20s.00
Judge of the Superior Court Date Y
P oesding snpuyvepn D
NOV 10 tisLh
By« J- Tn s B
i
A
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Fwd: RE: Notice of LDF referral - Ernest Marugg; Case #
10-2391; San Diego Deputy District Attorney's Association

emie.marugg@cox.net <ernie.marugg@cox.net> Sun, Nov 7, 2010 at 10:26 PM
To:

> From: Richard H Castle Jr. <rcastle@castielaborlaw.con>

> To: Jennifer Allen <Jennifer. Allen@delapro.com>

> CC: "ernie. marugg@cox.net" <ernie. marugg@cox net>

> Date: Fri, 1 Oct 2010 19:13:03 -0400

> Subject: RE: Notice of LDF referral - Ernest Marugg; Case # 10-2391; San
Diego Deputy District Attorney's Association

>

>

> PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY - CLIENT CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

>

> This will serve as a status report, as required by LDF, on the above referenced case. Mr. Marugg retired
from his position effective October 1, 2010. The file can be closed.

>

> Deputy District Attorney Marugg was the subject of a departmental investigation into allegations that he
misused public resources and maintained inappropriate relations with former defendants on Workers
Compensation cases as well as the release of confidential information. This was a very serious investigation.
The Special Operations team that investigated the allegations advised Deputy Marugg of 36 prospective
witnesses to be interviewed.

>

> Deputy Marugg is 69 years old. He has been in the DA’s office for the past 10 years and was in the office
many years prior but left to go into private practice. He returned and was anticipating retirement the end of
next year.

>

> After spending many hours with Emie on several occasions, we attended a lengthy interview which did
bring out some very damaging information. | personally never felt he was culpable of having inappropriate
relationships with several former defendants because of the lapse of time since the cases he was handling
had concluded. However, on one occasion, he did divuige information that was confidential which constituted
serious misconduct and potentially a Penal Code violation. During a number of telephone calls with the
Human Resources Counsel, who | do know professionally, the department was also concemned about the
potential for a State Bar investigation. This concem was and is shared by Ernie and myself. The Bar
apparently made an inquiry 6 months ago or so but no contact has been made since. The complainants', a
former female defendant and her husband, had initiated a written complaint to the DA's office and numerous
other agencies, including the State Bar.

>

> Deputy Marugg made a wise decision to discontinue his employment by retiring rather than forcing the
department to complete the investigation and rendering a finding......it would have been very damaging to
Emie. No “Skelly” letter ever issued nor was there ever a "Skelly” Hearing.

>

> By retiring, Emie isn't guaranteed the State Bar won't investigate the matter but the chances of that
occurring are lowered very significantly. The Department, according to my understanding, will not be sending

anything to the Bar and if the Bar contacts the department, they will be advised Emie retired and is no longer
employed by the office.
>

>
>
>

https://mail.google.com/mail/?lﬁ=2&ik=0439758439&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=l2c2... 8/25/2011
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> From: Jennifer Allen [mailto:Jennifer Allen@delapro.com]

> Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 3:27 PM

> To: Richard H Castle Jr. Subject: Notice of LDF referral

>

>

> The Legal Defense Fund is referring the below referenced participant to you for representation. During the
time of the intake your client had little knowledge of the subject for which he was being investigated; we
therefore granted tentative coverage. Please provide us with a comprehensive status report no later than
thirty (30) days from the date of this email so that a conclusive coverage determination can be made.

>

> SENT VIA E-MAIL: September 10, 2010
>
>TO: Richard Castle

>

> FROM: .Jennifer Alien, Case Coordinator

> RE: Notice of Legal Defense Fund Referral

> Participant

>

> Marugg, Emest
>

>619-647-6261
>

> 10-2391
>

> Association
>

> San Diego Deputy DA Assoc
>
> Coverage

>

> Tentative-Administrative

>

> Please Note: In the interest of saving paper, time and money, this referral will be your only notification
from the Legal Defense Fund for this case. You will no longer receive a formal letter via U.S. Mail.

https://mail.google.com/mail/ ui=2&ik=0439758439& view=pt&search=inbox&msg=12c2... 8/25/2011
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>

> Jennifer Allen

>

> Case Coordinator

: Legal Defense Fund
: PH (209) 955-5700
: FX {209) 955-4180
>

> jennifer allen@delapro.com<mailto:jennifer.allen@delapro.com>

>

> Confidential Protected information - To Be Read By Addressee Only: The information in this e-mail is
confidential, proprietary, or privileged and may be subject to protection under the law, including the Electronic
Communications Protection Act This message is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, distribution, or copying of
the message is strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal or civil penalties. If you received this e-mail
in error, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and please delete the e-mail.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=0439758439& view=pt&search=inbox&msg=12c2... 8/25/2011











